

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Hon.
	:	
	:	Crim. No. 18-
v.	:	
	:	18 U.S.C. § 1201(a)(1)
RUDOLF SZORADI	:	18 U.S.C. §§ 2261(a)(2) and (b)(3)

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE

(Kidnapping)

On or about December 15, 2017, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

RUDOLF SZORADI

did knowingly and unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct, and carry away and hold Victim-1 for ransom and reward and otherwise, and, in the commission of and in furtherance of the commission of the offense, did willfully transport Victim-1 in interstate commerce from New Jersey to North Carolina.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1201(a)(1).

COUNT TWO

(Interstate Domestic Violence)

On or about December 15, 2017, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

RUDOLF SZORADI

knowingly caused Victim-1, an intimate partner and dating partner of the defendant Rudolf Szoradi, to travel in interstate commerce by force, coercion, duress, and fraud, and in the course of and as a result of that conduct, and to facilitate such conduct and travel, committed and attempted to commit a crime of violence against Victim-1, namely kidnapping and assault, and during the offense used a dangerous weapon, namely, a knife, and caused serious bodily injury to Victim-1.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2261(a)(2) and 2261(b)(3).


CRAIG CARPENITO
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 18-

**United States District Court
District of New Jersey**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

RUDOLF SZORADI

INFORMATION FOR

**18 U.S.C. § 1201(a)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 2261(a)(2), (b)(3)**

CRAIG CARPENITO
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

MATTHEW FELDMAN NIKIC
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
973-645-2779
